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House of Representatives 1 - Mr. Mintz 
Washington, D. C. 20515 1 - Mr. Moore... 

1- Mr. Wannall 

  

Dear Congressman Udall: 

X haye received your letter of May 13, 3975, ek 

concerning th assassination of President John ¥. rensedy. ae 
toe —- Seana epee emer egracemes ae oe 

eeewes . 

. May I assur? you that the FBI continually reviews 

new information in this case. Follow-up inguirics are mado 

when warranted. Thus far, thers have been no developments - 

which would necessitate the reopening of a full investigation. 

  

I trust this information will L clarity the handling 
of this case for you. 

Sincerely yours, , Sa 

C. ti. yeiley 
  

Clarence Me Kelley 
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Honorable Morris K. Udall 

  

    

  

ihe i, Berke tte oa, ees Oe 

ois NOT 2 By 1etter - dated 5/13/75, to the Director, Congressman 
: Morris K. Udall questions the handling of new allegations © 

regarding the assassination of President John F. Kennedy. He °*': 
makes reference to a letter of 4/21/75, to him from Acting 
Assistant Attorney General John C. Keeney, which he enclosed. 
He states that Mr. Keeney invites anyone having materials 

    
uy . on the assassination to present it to the FBI, but he points. :; |. 
ep out that Mr. Keeney in his letter makes mention that the PBI™ 

| me has no intention of reopening the investigation. The oats 
| ay Congressman ends his letter by saying he does not want to ~:- 

make a hassle, but needs clarification as to whether or not | 
the FBI does or would examine any new study. This letter to — 
the Congressman advises him that the FBI continually reviews 
new information in this case and conducts follow-up inquiries 
when warranted, but there have been no developments which * 
would necessitate the reopening of a full investigation. 

  

4 Copy of the Congressman's letter and the Director's reply are 
a being furnished to the Assistant Attorney General, Criminal .- 

* Division, for his information. OPT, 
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